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Watson Catherine

From: Deeks, Mary

Sent: 15 December 2008 13:27

To: Jeffs Justina - Associate Director of Governance; Watson Catherine
Subject: Template - GWMH

Dear Catherine and Justina

I hope the template that | attached to my last email did not mean that you felt you had to start the work all over
again? | would not want you to spend precious time transferring work from one format to another, so if that is
the case, ignore the template and continue with what you are doing - as long as it does the job.

I would be grateful for reassurance that you will meet the deadlines.

Regards

Mary Deeks

Project Officer (GWMH)
Hampshire Primary Care Trust
HQ, Omega House

112 Southampton road
Eastleigh, SO50 5PB
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Email: : Code A

Secure NHS &fiail | Code A

Please use NHSmail for.all.nersonal identifiable data and notify me at
Code A of its transmission

Uniess otherwise stated, the information transmitted and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed and may contain confidential
and/or prvileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Disclaimer - December 15, 2008

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which
they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the Hampshire
Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public
disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from disclosure, the
confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.
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